
From: Tran, David
To: Madou, Ramses; Zenk, Jessica
Cc: Ramos, Christina M
Subject: Re: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter May 27, 2020
Date: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:05:48 PM

Hi Ramses and Jess,

Sorry that we weren’t able to attend on such short notice but our office would love to be
briefed on your meeting with DANG. 

Let us know?

Thanks,

David Hai Tran | Senior Council Assistant
Office of Councilmember Raul Peralez
City of San José | District 3
200 E. Santa Clara St. 18th Floor | San José, CA 95113
(408) 535-4932 | david.tran@sanjoseca.gov | www.sjd3.com 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 27, 2020, at 3:43 PM, Madou, Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>
wrote:

﻿
Hi Kelly,
The meeting is from 6:30 to 8pm I’ll send you the invite in case you want to virtually
join.
 
Ramses Madou
Division Manager, Planning, Policy, and Sustainability
Department of Transportation 
City of San Jose
ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov | desk:408-975-3283 | cell:650-924-1237
 

From: Kline, Kelly 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 2:25 PM
To: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>; Tran, David
<david.tran@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou, Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter May 27, 2020
 
Thank you Jessica.  What time is the meeting?
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Kelly Kline
Chief Economic Development and Land Use Officer
Mayor Sam Liccardo’s Office
kelly.kline@sanjoseca.gov
CELL:  408-313-4311 (during shelter in place)

COVID-19 Community Resources & Information:
Silicon Valley Strong:  www.siliconvalleystrong.org

On May 27, 2020, at 1:52 PM, Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
wrote:

﻿
Dear Kelly, Mary Anne and David:
 
FYI – per my note to Dave below, we in DOT already have time set aside
with DANG tomorrow evening and will review their transportation-related
questions at that time.  If any of you want a download after that meeting
or even to join in,
please just let us know!
 
Best,
Jess
 

From: Zenk, Jessica 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 1:46 PM
To: Sykes, Dave <Dave.Sykes@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Wilcox, Leland <Leland.Wilcox@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim
<Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou, Ramses
<ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>;
Burnham, Nicolle
<nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy
<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn
<Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>;
Ristow, John
<John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov>; Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter May 27, 2020
 
Dear Dave and City leadership,
 
Please know that we in DOT have an already-scheduled meeting with the
DANG tomorrow night (5/28) to get their feedback into transportation
elements of the Diridon Station Area Plan (as updated) and the Downtown
Transportation Plan.  We
will seek to answer their transportation-related
questions during that meeting, and are happy to keep you and others
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  [External Email]

apprised of how that goes as needed.
 
Best,
Jess
 

From: Bob Staedler [mailto:bob@svsynergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Sykes, Dave <Dave.Sykes@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: The Office of Mayor Sam Liccardo
<TheOfficeofMayorSamLiccardo@sanjoseca.gov>; Kline, Kelly
<Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>; District1 <district1@sanjoseca.gov>;
Jimenez, Sergio <sergio.jimenez@sanjoseca.gov>; Peralez, Raul
<Raul.Peralez@sanjoseca.gov>; Davis, Dev <dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>;
District4 <District4@sanjoseca.gov>; District5 <District5@sanjoseca.gov>;
District7 <District7@sanjoseca.gov>; District8
<district8@sanjoseca.gov>;
District9 <district9@sanjoseca.gov>; District 10
<District10@sanjoseca.gov>; Groen, Mary Anne
<maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>; Ramos, Christina M
<christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>; Wilcox, Leland
<Leland.Wilcox@sanjoseca.gov>;
Walesh, Kim
<Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>;
toni.taber@sanojseca.gov; Zenk, Jessica
<Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou, Ramses
<ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham,
Nicolle
<nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy
<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn
<Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter May 27, 2020
 
 

 

Good morning Dave,
 
I hope this e-mail finds you well, please find attached a letter
from DANG in regards to the Google Downtown West Mixed-
Use Plan and DSAP Outreach.
 
Thank you for taking the time to read the letter and stay safe.
 
Bob
 
Bob Staedler
Principal
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or
attachments from untrusted sources.

G
Office Phone: (408) 564-8834
Cell Phone: (408) 234-4029
Website:
www.svsynergy.com
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